Formwise Washrooms
Unit 3, Wendel Point,

Ryle Drive

Park Farm

Wellingborough

Northamptonshire

NN8 6BA







8th April 2019
Dear Sirs,

Re: MLGH Hotel, Stratford, London
We enclose herewith our Order No 32192 for the supply and fix of the toilet cubicle system unit at the above mentioned project.
THIS IS FORMAL RATIFICATION OF CORRESPONDANCE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED AT SITE LEVEL, ALL OF THESE GOODS HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN MANUFACTURED, THEREFORE DO NOT MANUFACTURE THEM AGAIN.
Please refer to section i) of this order for your health and safety obligations, in addition please forward all relevant COSHH information, method statements and risk assessments to site, for the attention of Mr Paul Haugh, before you commence work

All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC 100% or FSC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.
We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

T Finnis
cc R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     P Haugh
     S Thorpe
     D Singh

     P Bennett
Formwise Washrooms
Unit 3, Wendel Point,

Ryle Drive

Park Farm

Wellingborough

Northamptonshire

NN8 6BA







8th April 2019
Dear Sirs,

Re: MLGH Hotel, Stratford, London

To supply and install toilet cubicle system all as the documentation detailed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) Our invitation to tender e mail dated 22.08.18 and the enclosures referenced therein.
2) Our further email dated 17.01.19 detailing changes under cover of addendum No. 43

3) Your quotation No 10864 18.01.19
Total Order Value £34,290.00 (nett plus VAT).
Please note the following:-

a)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b)
All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC 100% or FSC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.
c)
Terms: Nett, Monthly
d)
Deliveries: All items have been delivered.
e)
Discount: 2.5%

f)
Requests for information must be in writing and should be addressed to our Project Manager

g)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

h)
Where applicable all materials are to be in accordance with approved samples.
i)
Our Project Manager has forwarded, under cover of an Addendum Order, a full set of construction information. Joinery has been manufactured to these details in preference to anything referred to elsewhere within this order
i)  
Works are to be undertaken fully in accordance with all relevant Health & Safety Regulations including the provision of all necessary PPE for our operatives.  It is a condition of this order that our Health & Safety questionnaire, a copy of which is attached,  is completed to the satisfaction of our Director in charge of safety, Martin O’Brien
j)  
Attendances are as the attached schedule.

k)
You are to provide the following:-

(i) O & M Manual data (by return)
(ii)
Chain of custody documentation (immediately following deliveries)
Please note that your final payment may not be released until we are in receipt of these

l)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd

c/o ISg Hospitality Ltd

20-22 International Way

Stratford

London

E20 1GQ
Contracts Manager
Mr Paul Haugh

Mobile No.

07970 045912

Project Manager
Mr Gary Buck

Mobile No.

07968 010386

